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CONSENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ANDREA F. STUCK
AND THE '
STATE OF OHI0 COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER, MARRIAGE AND
FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into by and between ANDREA F. STUCK,
hereinafier, “STUCK"” and the STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER.
MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD, hereinafier “BOARD" the state

agency charged with enforcing Chapter 4757 of the Ohio Revised Code and all rules
promulgaied thercin. .

STUCK hereby acknowledges thot she has read and understands this CONSENT
AGREEMENT and has volumarily entered into it without threal or promise by the
BOARD or any of its members, cmployecs or agents. STUCK is fully aware of her
rights, including her right to be advised by counsel and her right 10 a hearing pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Ohio Revised Code on the issues which are the subject of this
CONSENT AGREEMENT.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT comains the entire agrecmen between the parties, thete

being no other agreement of any kind, verbal or otherwise, which varies the terms of this
CONSENT AGREEMENT. -

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into on the basis of the following stipulations
and, understandings: ‘

1. STUCK is an independent social worker (1-0007474- ) licensed (o
practice socin) work in the State of Ohio, and is subject 1o the laws and
rules of Ohio regulating the practice of social work as autlined in Ohio
Revised Code Section 4757 and Ohio Administrative Code Chapter
4757. STUCK received her independent social worker license on May
17, 1996. and the supervision designation March 20, 2008. :

2. The Board received information that while STUCK was employed a1 a
private practica in Worthington, Ohio, STUCK violated professionnd
boundaries with a clien, beginning in July 2009 through November

2010. This action constitutes violations of O.R.C. 4757.36 Y.
O.A.C. 4757-5-04 (D).

©w

STUCK ADMITS the allegations reforenced in paragraphs 2,

Wherefore, in consideration of the foregaing and mutual promises hereinafer seq forth,
and in licu of any other formal disciplinary proceedings, STUCK knowingly and
voluntarily ugrees with the BOARD 10 the foltowing terms and conditions:
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I. The BOARD will allow STUCK 1o retire from the practice of
social werk effective September 1, 2014, which retirensent shall be
listed as permanent license surrender, in ey of ofher potential
disciplinary action.

It is hereby agreed by and botwoen both parties that this CONSENT AGREEMENT
hereby settles all issues concerning this matter.

By her signatate on this CONSENT AGREEMENT, STUCK acknowledges that in the
event the BOARD, in its discretion. does not approve this CONSENT AGREEMENT,
this settlement offer is withdrawn and shall be of no evidentiury value and shall not be
relied upon or intraduced in any disciplinary action or appeal by either parly. STUCK

agrecs that should the BOARD reject this CONSENT AGREEMENT and if this case

procecds to hearing. she will assert no claim that the BOARD was prejudiced by its
review and discussion of this CONSENT AGREEMENT or of any information refating
thereto. ' '

S_TUCK hiereby releases the members of the BOARD, its officers tind employees, jelntly
and severally, trem any and il liability urising from the. matter within, o

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall be considered a public record as thal term is used
in Section 14943 of the Ohio Revised Code. All parties to this Consent Agreement
wnderstand that this information will be sent to the United States Department of Mealth
“and Human Services’ National Praclitioner Data Bank {(NPDB), pursuant to Title IV of
Public Law 99-660, the Eleaithcare Quality Improvement Act of 1986, as amended;
Section 1921 of the Social Security Act; and Section 11288 of the Social Security Act, as

amended by Scetion 221(a) of the Health Insurance Pottability and Accountability Act of

1936. The BOARD) shall incorporate this CONSENT AGREEMENT into 4 formal journal
entry at:ils 2014, mecting,

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall tuke effect upon the date of tie Board Chair's
signuture below: '

A &/%—LMILM" Parn & Uik LSB

Andren F. Stuek, LISW-§ Mary X Venrick, 1L.SW, LPC
Chair, Counselor, Sorin Worker,
Marriage and Family Therapist Goary

N /7 F-r 92Y

Dany . _ : D,
Glenn J. Kad/ By, / 7

Yignne Tertell, Esq.
Akgistamt Allorney Generul

_clig))4 b s (3014

Dawe Daiz

Anorngy 1or Dr. Stuek
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CONSENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ANDREA F. STUCK
AND THE
STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER, MARRIAGE AND
FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into by and between ANDREA F. STUCK,
hereinafier, "STUCK,” and the STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER,
MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD, hercinafter “BOARD,” (he state

agency charged with enforcing Chapter 4757 of the Chio Revised Code and all rules
promulgated thercin.

STUCK hereby acknowledges that she has read and understands this CONSENT
AGREEMENT and has voluntarify entered into it without threat or promise by the
BOARD or any of its members, employees or agents.

STUCK is fully aware of her rights, including her right to be advised by counsetand her
right to a hearing pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Ohio Revised Code on the issues which
are the subject of this CONSENT AGREEMENT. Should STUCK fail to comply with
any provisions of this CONSENT AGREEMENT, STUCK knowingly waives hor rights
under ORC Chapter 119.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement between the partics, there
being no ather agreement of any kind, verbal or otherwise, which varies the terms of
this CONSENT AGREEMENT. This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into on the
basis of the following stipulations, admissions and understandings:

[ STUCK is an independent social worker with the supervision
designation (1.0007474-Supwv) licensed to practice social work in
the State of Ohjo, and is subject to the laws and rules of Ohio
regulating the practice of social work as outlined in Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 4757 and Ohio Admijnistrative Code
Chapter 4757. STUCK received her independent social work
license on May 17, 1996

~

From between September 2010 and September 2013, STUCK
treated a client at STUCK’S private practice. Upon review of
this client’s case file, STUCK'S noles were not accurate or
sufficient to reflect the services provided. STUCK'S  actions
constitute a violation of Ohio Revised Code Section 4757.36(C)(1)
and Ohio Administralive Cade Section 4757-5-09%(B) and (C).

¥ STUCK admils ihe statements referenced in paragraph 2.
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Whercfore, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises hereinafier set forth,
and in liew of any other format disciplinary proceedings, STUCK knowingly and
voluntarily agrecs with the BOARD to the following terms and conditions:

L STUCK may not renasw her supervision designation.

2, STUCK must be monitored in all aspecs of her practice of social
work and recelve face-lo-face monitoring at the rate of one hour
per every forty hours of work for a one (1) year period. STUCK’S
monftor musl be pre-approved by the BOARD, hold an
independent level license and should pot have a prior relatlonship
with STUCKL If a previous relationship exists, STUCK must
provide full disclosure of such a relationship in the request for
monitor approval. Al cost asseciated with monitoring will be at
STUCK'S expense. The request (or monitor approval must be
made in wriling, include a copy of the monilor's vila and be
submitted no later than April 1, 2014, Monitoring should focus on,
but not be limited lo, record keeping, ethical decision making, and
standards of care. Moniloring should be considered teaining in
nature and should not be limited to simply approving and denying
case plans. STUCK’S moniicr must submil qQuarierly reparis lo
the BOARD for (he entire lime period detniling topics discussed
during  monitoring  sessions, arcas of concarn, areas of
improvement and make a recommendation with regards 1o
STUCK'S suilabilily lo praclice. However, if STUCK'S monitor
I8 concerned with STUCK'S praclice at any time during lhe
probationary period the BOARD should be notified immedinicly.
Itis STUCK'S responsibility lo.ensuse. that the BOARD nceives
all monitoring reports,

It is hereby agreed by and between both parties that this CONSENT AGREEMENT
hereby settles all issues concerning this matter.

By her signalure on this CONSENT AGREEMENT, STUCK acknowledges that in the
cvent the BOARD, in ils discretion, does not approve this CONSENT AGREEMENT,
this setllement offer is withdrawn and shall be of no evidentiary value and shall nct be
relied upon or introduced in any disciplinary action or appeal by either party. STUCK
agrees that should the BOARD reject this CONSENT AGREEMENT and if this case
proceeds to hearing, she will assert no claim that the BOARD was prejudiced by its
review and discussion of this CONSENT AGREEMENT or of any information relating
thereto,

STUCK hercby releases the members of the BOARD, its officers and employecs, jointly
and severally, from any and all tinbility arising from the matier withia.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall be considered a publie record as that term is used
in Section 14943 of the Ohio Revised Code. All parties to this Consent Agreement
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uinderstand that this information will be sent 1o the Limited States Department of Health
and Human Services' National Practitioner Data Bank (NFDB), pursuiant o Tithe 1V of
Public 1aw 99-6560, the Vlealtheare Quality Improvement Acl of 1986, as amended;
Suction 1921 of the Social Security Act; and Section 1198E of the Social Sceurity Act, as
amended by Section 221(a) of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996. The BOARD shall incorperate this CONSENT AGREEMENT 1nto » formal journal
entry at ity are 2014, meeting.

This Consenl Agreement wil] becoime effective on the date signed by the Chair of the
Board.

Qj”{m :}g,&il(/‘/f Y awvw &b{;fff

Andrea T Siuch, LIGW Mary JVenuick, LSW, Loc

Chair. Caunsaior, Sucial Warher, Marriage and
Family Therapnst Board

._z_i_,.‘.%;._.’:_':jid..___ﬁ_____% 5-2014

Late

Dale
) K

Glennon ). Karrbsq. o Yvonne Tertol, Esq,

Counsel fur Ui, Srigck Principal Assizlant Alkerney Genee)
Cuwmelor, Social Work, Marriage and Fanily
Thesapint Heard

¢ ¢
Sl ; !} 3“ L
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Page Yor b

3/

fan



Sep.19.2013 06:22 EM PAGE. 1/

Consent Agrocment between Andrea F. Stuck and the State of Ohio Counsefor, Social Worker, Marriage and Family
Therapist Board

CONSENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ANDREAF, STUCK
AND THE
STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER, MARRIAGE AND
FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into by and between ANDREA F. STUCK,
hereinafter, “STUCK,” and the STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER,
MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD, hereinafter “BOARD,” the state
agency charged with enforcing Chapter 4757 of the Ohio Revised Code and all rules
promulgated therein.

STUCK hereby acknowledges that she has read and understands this CONSENT
AGREEMENT and has voluntarily entered into it without threat or promise by the
BOARD or any of its members, employees or agents.

STUCK is fully aware of her rights, including her right to be advised by counsel and her
tight to a hearing pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Ohio Revised Code on the issues which
are the subject of this CONSENT AGREEMENT.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement between the parties, based
on the Board's investigation, there being no other agreement of any kind, verbal or
otherwise, which varies the terms of this CONSENT AGREEMENT,

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into on the basis of the following stipulations,
admissions and understandings:

1. STUCK is a licensed independent social worker with the supervision
designation (1.0007474 - SUPV) lLicensed to practice social work in the
State of Ohio, and is subject to the laws and rules of Ohio regulating the
practice of counseling as. outlined. in. Ohio. Revised Code Chapter 4757
and Ohio Administrative Code Chapter 4757. STUCK received her
independent social worker with supervision status license on March 20,
2008,

2. In 2012, while working as a licensed independent social worker in
Columbus, Ohio, STUCK blurred boundaries with a client by engaging
in. a. financial transaction with him. STUCK’S. actions constitute a
violation of Ohio Revised Code Section 4757.36(C)(1) and Ohio
Administrative Code Section 4757-5-03(A)(4)(d).

3. STUCK admits the statements referenced in paragraph 2 referenced
above,

Wherefore, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises hereinafter set forth,
and in lieu of any other formal disciplinary proceedings, STUCK knowingly and
voluntarily agrees with the BOARD to the following terms and conditions:
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1. STUCK'S license {0 practice as a Licensed Independent Social Worker
is reprimanded.

It is hereby agreed by and between both parties that this CONSENT AGREEMENT
hezeby settles all issues concerning this matter.

By her signature on this CONSENT AGREEMENT, STUCK acknowledges that in the
event the BOARD, in its discretion, does not approve this CONSENT AGREEMENT,
this settlement offer is withdrawn and shall be of no evidentiary value and shall not be
relied upon or introduced in any disciplinary action or appeal by either party. STUCK
agrees that should the BOARD reject this CONSENT AGREEMENT and if this case
proceeds to hearing, she will assert no claim that the BOARD was prejudiced by its
review and discussion of this CONSENT AGREEMENT or of any information relating
thereto.

STUCK hereby releases the members of the BOARD, its officers and employees, jointly
and severally, from any and all liability arising from the matter within.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall be considered a public record as that term is used
in Section 149.43 of the Ohio Revised Code. Pursuant to 42 USC Section 132a-73(b}, 5
USC Section 552a, 45 CFR part 61, and Ohio Revised Code 3123.41 et seq., the BOARD
may be required to provide STUCK’S social security number to requesting
governmental agencies.

The BOARD shall incorporate this CONSENT AGREEMENT into a formal journal entry
at its Novermnber 2013, meeting,

This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall take effact upon the date of the Board Chair's
signature below:

Oy s St {0y O Ydnger ol
Andrea F. Stuck, LISW-S U
Chair, Counselor, Social Worker, Marriage and

Family Thetapist Board
A, 04, 13 //‘J//S
Date . Date
Z Z _
(AN ) L
Glern K, Boq)? 3

Counse) for Ms. Stuck
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Therapist Board
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